

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 03, 2011

Subject: FCC File# 0160-EX-RR-2011

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your e-mail dated July 13, 2011, this is to confirm that AFTRCC Coordination has been completed for File No. 0160-EX-RR-2011 (WD2XJW).

Please see AFTRCC Coordination Report below.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Jeff

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
202.715.8479 Direct | 202.857.6395 Fax
rummel.jeffrey@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 9:15 AM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey; thomas.x.tsirimokos@baesystems.com

Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; don.hoehn@aero.bombardier.com; Danny Hankins

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1363-11/4241 (BAE Renewal/XC/WD2XJW-Merrimack, NH) Corrected Copy

This coordination requires 24 hour coordination with Hanscom AFB prior to transmission.

See AFTRCC comments for point of contact (per DOD Area Frequency Coordinator USAF).

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.

Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses, or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: Wyatt, Michael D CIV USAF AFSMO
[mailto:Michael.Wyatt@pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 2:55 PM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - IS
Cc: Whittington, William R CIV USAF AFSMO; Work, Richard A. CIV USAF AFSMO
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1363-11/4241 (BAE Renewal/XC/WD2XJW-Merrimack, NH) Corrected Copy

The Air Force concurs with this request on the condition the Hanscom ISM is contacted prior to each use.

Michael Wyatt, GS-13 DAF
Assignment Division Team Lead
Air Force Spectrum Management Office
PH: 703-428-1537
Cell: 910-340-1697

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 3:52 PM
To: AFSMO/AFTRCC
Cc: Wyatt, Michael D CIV USAF AFSMO; Work, Richard A. CIV USAF AFSMO
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1363-11/4241 (BAE Renewal/XC/WD2XJW-Merrimack, NH) Corrected Copy

Adds STOP BUZZER POC's in AFTRCC comments.

From: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - IS
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 2:45 PM
To: 'AFSMO/AFTRCC'
Cc: 'Wyatt, Michael D CIV USAF AFSMO'; 'Work, Richard A. CIV USAF AFSMO'
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1363-11/4241 (BAE Renewal/XC/WD2XJW-Merrimack, NH)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD AFC USAF concurrence/coordination on the following

FCC XC/FX license renewal:

Applicant:

BAE Systems

65 Spit Brook Road, NHQ1-719

Nashua, NH 03061

POC: Thomas Tsirimokos, Esq. (Thomas.x.tsirimokos@baesystems.com)

Frequencies: (all MHz) 1435.0-1525.0 /
2310.0-2320.0/2345.0-2360.0/2360.0-2390.0

Station class: XC/FX

Emission: N0N

Power: 10 watts

Location: Merrimack, NH (42-48-40N 71-29-26W)

MIRAD: 3 miles (4.8 KM)

Dates: 2011-08-02 thru 2013-08-01 (intermittent usage)

AFTRCC comments: the bands 2310.0-2320.0 and 2345.0-2360.0 MHz have been re-allocated on a primary basis

to the Wideband Communications Service (WCS). Additional coordination with WCS may be required. Due to

USAF assignments within 30 MIRAD, coordination with Hanscom AFB Spectrum Mgt may be required.

Non-interference to Flight Test telemetry. Current FCC File No. 0160-EX-RR-2011.

STOP BUZZER POC IS Dawn Ingram - 603-885-2449 (Primary) Tracy Johnson - 603-689-8630 (Alternate)

Per DOD AFC USAF, 24 hour prior coordination with Hanscom AFB Frequency Mgt is required.

POC for same is Mr. Kevin McGrath at (781) 377-7511
(kevin.mcgrath@hanscom.af.mil)

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements, or comments.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949